
Bobby Jindal                                                                                                         Joey Watson 
     Governor                                                                                                         Executive Director 

 

State of Louisiana  
Office of the Governor 

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Commission Members 
 
FROM: Joey Watson 

Executive Director 
   
DATE:  May 9, 2013 
 
RE:  Schedule of Meetings  
 
The schedule of the Commission and Advisory Board Meetings in May will be held at the Holiday Inn 
South (Sedona 2 Ballroom), 9940 Airline Highway, Baton Rouge, LA  70816  (ph. 225-924-9816). 
 
 

• Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Advisory Board 
10:00 a.m. -  Wednesday, May 22, 2013  

 
• Victim Services Advisory Board 

                      1:30 p.m. -  Wednesday, May 22, 2013  
  

• Violent Crime and Drug Control Policy Board  
            2:30 p.m.  -  Wednesday, May 22, 2013 
 

• District Directors Meeting  
           3:00 p.m. -  Wednesday, May 22, 2013 

 
• Peace Officers Standards and Training Council Meeting 

                      9:00 a.m.  -  Thursday, May 23, 2013 
 

• Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice 
        10:00 a.m.  -  Thursday, May 23, 2013  
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